Dear Sir,

Request for replacement of Service cable with new ABC cable at Digana Dialog Site 


We have noticed that CEB fault has been continually occurred due to the damaged service cable.
Could Kindly request you to bring your attention to change the damage service cable with new Arial bindle cable and required any extra payment for the development please send a Quotation at your earliest possible.


Contact Mr. Aruna Jayalath Dialog Depot Officer 0777330967 for site details.


	Dialog Site ID
	Dialog Site Name & Address 
	CEB Fault

	KA0076
	Sunil Amarasinhe 
DIALOG TOWER,
 No. 412,
Digana
CEB Account No - 4006283806
	Service cable damaged in several places and need to replace it. 




Your prompt action in this regard is highly appreciated.  
Thanking you in advance, 
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